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Rivera, Maribel

From: - corphelp

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 12:08 PM
To: 'Filing'

Subject: RE: ADD TAX ID

Attachments: image001.png

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough ¢/
Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, s committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.

Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Filing [ mailto:filing@ecfsfiling.com]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 11:39 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: ADD TAX ID

Good morning,
Can you please add a tax id for the following company:
Name: Pro Serv Communications Corp

Doc: P11000002517
Tax Id: 27-4486155

Sincerely,
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Maray Arteaga

Express Corporate Filing Services, Inc.
1000 Ponce De Leon Blvd. Suite: 101
Coral Gables FL 33134

FPh: 305-444-4994

Fax; 305-444-4Q77
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